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Malave, Erin

From: Lillian Arias [Lillian.Arias@WaterMarkMedical.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 3:.48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change
Attachments: F10000002150. pdf
-

RE: Watermark Medical, Inc.
Dear Sir or Madam,

Watermark Medical, Inc. recently registered with the State of Florida as a Foreign Profit Corporation. | have
attached a copy of the filed application. Our address on www sunbiz.org reflects the wrong address for our
principal, mailing, and officer/director addresses. Can you please update our address to reflect the correct
address listed below? The address on our apglication was correct however the website is missing one digit in
our street address. Thank you.

Watermark Medical, Inc.
1750 Clint Moore Rd Ste 101
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Best Regards,
Lillian Arias
Accounting & Human Resources Consultant
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0. 561.283.0937
F. 561.208.6247
www.watermarkmedical.com

NQTICE: This communicatlon may contain legally privileged or other confidential infermation, and is sent in trust, for the sole
purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please do not print, copy, e-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Please immediately
notify the sender by reply email and delete this message and any attachments.



